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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 19 November 2020 1:29 PM
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Cc: Tan, Bennie-WZ
Subject: AIG Ref: 0315361574SG-003 || Accident Involving GBD6868D / SKR5197H on 

21/06/2018

Hi JiaLe, 
 
Was speaking to Chew Goon Motor on related cases and they surfaced the above case for review. 
 
As per Bennie’s email of Nov 5 2020, please check with Chew Goon if there are additional evidence to support our 
insured’s involvement in the accident. 
 
If still in dispute, matter could be resolved via GIA DRM. We hope you can assist to state our position to Chew Goon 
so as to conclude this 2018 case soonest. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Khoo Kay Eng 
AIG 
Manager, Auto Property Damage Claims 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
78 Shenton Way #09-16 Singapore 079120 
 
Tel +(65) 6419 1026 

kay-eng.khoo@aig.com | www.aig.sg  
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and 
any copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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